
St Ignace Zoom is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 

Topic: City Council Meeting 

Time: Apr 4, 2022 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81575770399 

 

Meeting ID: 815 7577 0399 

One tap mobile 

+16465588656,,81575770399# US (New York) 

+13017158592,,81575770399# US (Washington DC) 

 

Dial by your location 

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

Meeting ID: 815 7577 0399 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keAXd516aV 



 

           
 

    CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
St. Ignace, Michigan 

Monday, April 04, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 
City Council Chambers/Virtual Hybrid Attendance Meeting 

Zoom Meeting ID: 815 7577 0399 

 
****A G E N D A**** 

 
1) Call to Order 
2) Pledge of Allegiance 
3) Invocation 
4) Roll Call 
5) Additions to Agenda 
6) Public Comment Regarding Agenda Items (2-minute limit) 
7) Consideration of Minutes of March 21, 2022 
8) Old Business 

 
A. Golf Course Mower Repair & Budget Amendment 

 
9) New Business 
 

A. Fire Hose Purchase 
B. Iron Belle Corridor Presentation 
C. Special Event Resolution--Truck Show 2022 
D. Special Event Resolution--Tractor Show 2022 
E. Election Inspectors Approval 
 

10) Consideration of Bills  
11) Public Comment Regarding Non-Agenda Items (3-minute limit) 
12) City Manager’s Report 
13) Committee Reports 
14) Council Member Comments                                                                                                                                                                                     
 
 

City of St. Ignace is an equal opportunity employer and provider  
TDD (800) 649-3777 



City of St. Ignace 
Council Proceedings 

(Unofficial) 
 
A Regular Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Monday, March 21, 2022, in the 
City Hall Council Chambers as a hybrid attendance meeting with Zoom video conference 
available. 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor LaLonde, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  Councilmember Williford gave the invocation.                                         
 
PRESENT FROM CITY COUNCIL:  Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem 
St. Louis and Councilmember Williford. 
   
ABSENT:  Councilmembers Clapperton, Fullerton and Cronan (absence approved at a prior 
meeting). 
It was moved by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, seconded by Mayor LaLonde, to excuse 
Councilmember Fullerton from the meeting due to being out of town.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
It was moved by Councilmember Williford, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, to excuse 
Councilmember Clapperton from the meeting due to health reasons.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Darcy Long, City Manager; Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer; Stephanie 
Baar, Assistant to the City Manager; Charles Palmer, City Attorney; Scott Marshall, DDA 
Director; Anthony Brown, Police Chief; Kurt Ney, Golf Course Manager.  
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
Mayor LaLonde – presentation by Michael Lilliquist. 
Mayor LaLonde – committee appointment. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – AGENDA ITEMS (2-min limit) 
 
No public comment was received. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE MARCH 7, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
AND SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING: 
 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, to approve the 
minutes from both the March 7, 2022, Regular Council meeting and the Special Council 
meeting, as presented. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
 
Yes:  Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis and Councilmember  
         Williford. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE MARCH 7, 2022 CLOSED SESSION: 
 



It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, to approve the 
minutes from the March 7, 2022 Closed Session. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
 
Yes:  Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis and Councilmember  
         Williford. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
 
ADDITION TO THE AGENDA 
 
Mayor LaLonde – Michael Lilliquist Presentation 
Michael Lilliquist made a presentation to Council regarding the Mulcrone building and property 
on the corner of McCann Street and South State Street. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A.  FIRE DEPARTMENT HOSE PURCHASE 
 
City Manager Long informed Council that the Fire Department is requesting approval to 
purchase hose for the ladder truck from Pomasl for $5,003 using the 2% contribution the 
Department receives from the Sault Tribe. 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, to approve the 
purchase of the hose from Pomasl for $5,003. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmember Williford and Mayor 
         LaLonde. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
B.  GOLF MOWER REPAIRS & BUDGET AMENDMENT  
 
Golf Course Manager Kurt Ney informed Council that the course’s 2006 fairway mower was 
inspected by Spartan Distributors and is in need of significant maintenance estimated at 
$19,559.  Golf Manager Ney was able to negotiate some of the necessary maintenance at a 
lower cost for the time being, but indicated the entire maintenance list will need to be addressed 
soon.   
After some discussion regarding available funds in the Golf Course account, it was moved by 
Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, seconded by Councilmember Pelter, to approve postponing a 
decision on the maintenance until requested financial information is presented to Council. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmember Williford, Mayor LaLonde and Councilmember 
         Pelter. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 



C.  FINANCIALS 
 
Council reviewed financials for February 2022. 
 
ADDITION TO THE AGENDA 
 
Mayor LaLonde – Committee Appointment 
Mayor LaLonde requested Council’s approval to appoint Councilmember Williford to the 
Planning Commission. 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, to approve the 
appointment of Councilmember Williford to the Planning Commission. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Councilmember Williford, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter and Mayor Pro-Tem  
         St. Louis. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
   
CONSIDERATION OF BILLS 
 
It was moved by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, seconded by Councilmember Williford, to approve 
paying the bills in the amount of $24,533.66. 
 

Ace Hardware  February 2022 Statement $1,109.66 

Airgas  DPW Rental Oxygen $154.72 

Amazon  Feb/March 2022 Statement $728.21 

Bam Tools  

Airhose Reel, LED Stylus, Sawzall 
Blade $386.95 

Cut River Small Engine Repair  DPW Chainsaw $365.20 

Galls  SIPD Uniform Pants * 772.99 

Grainger  DPW Uniform Jacket $80.47 

Hach  Water Plant Supplies $1,946.42 

Heath Consultants Inc.  Line Located $4,053.34 

Lynn Auto Parts  February 2022 Statement $3,395.37 

Mackinac County Equalization Dept  Assessor Maps $21.60 

Mackinac County Treasurer  Assessment Notices $60.24 

Mackinac Island Ferry Company  DPW Rental Oxygen $65.92 

Microbiologics  Water Chemicals $409.59 



Municode  Ordinance Supplement #12 Pages $1,681.00 

National Office Products  February 2022 Statement **1329.9 

Pomasl  SIFD-Fire Hose $5,003.00 

Pro-Tech Sales  SIPD Uniform Shirts $488.00 

Quill  Central Envelopes $48.02 

St. Ignace Auto  February 2022 Statement $815.71 

St. Ignace News  February 2022 Statement-SIPD $74.50 

St. Ignace True Value  February 2022 Statement $668.96 
Stalker Radar Applied Concepts, 
Inc.  SIPD Antenna Mounts $250.80 

USA Bluebook/HD Supply Facilities  WTR Plant Supplies $34.30 

USA Bluebook/HD Supply Facilities  WWTR/WTR Chemicals $588.79 

   $24,533.66 
*Added $10 for return shipping which will be credited to account after return 
is received per T.Brown $10.00 

** Short paid statement until contract computer list is completed. -$345.00 

   $24,198.66 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis and Councilmember  
         Williford. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT - NON-AGENDA ITEMS (3 min limit) 
 
Public comment was received regarding City Manager Long’s email correspondence and City 
staff. 
 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
City Manager Long updated Council with the status of the Granicus service regarding short-term 
rentals and the negotiations with the Police Union. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORT 
 
Betsy Dayrell-Hart, Planning Commission Chairperson, announced a Special meeting for the 
Commission to complete a zoning proposal regarding RV camping in the City.  Ms. Dayrell-Hart 
also stated a Public Hearing is scheduled for Tuesday, April 12, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. in the City 
Council chambers to consider the zoning proposal. 



 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Councilmembers expressed interest in forming a Personnel Committee and requested a Policy 
Committee be scheduled. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:56 p.m. 
 
 
______________________________                          _________________________________ 
       William LaLonde, Mayor                                       Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 

















IRON BELLE CORRIDOR
A Hike/Bike Trail Connecting The St. Ignace Welcome Center Parking Lot to 

Little Bear Arena

Presented by: DDA Director Scott Marshall and Visitors Bureau Events 
Director Quincy Ranville



The Need For Safe Routes

• According to MDOT, 51%-56% of bikers are “interested but concerned” when it 
comes to riding their bicycles on public roadways and prefer designated paths and 
“bike friendly” communities. 

• Many employees and temporary workers walk or bike to work in St. Ignace and 
narrow, crowded sidewalks can be hazardous during peak usage hours. 

• Pure Michigan has recognized an increased need of safe outdoor recreation spaces 
as increasing numbers of tourists look for activities that allow them to be spread 
out and outdoors. 



Seeking Support

• This project is part of the City of St. Ignace Master Plan

• The St. Ignace Visitors Bureau supports this project as part of a trail initiative 
including the Silver Mountain Bike Trail, increased signage and maps, and more 
trails in the future. They are putting up funds for initial drawings to seek grant 
funding from DNR and MEDC

• The DDA board also supports this project and it’s ability fill a large need in the 
downtown area.

• City Manager Darcy Long also supports this project and we are seeking council 
support and input during this initial planning process. 



Proposed Route

• We are currently working with DNR 
to designate the trail that connects 
the St. Ignace Welcome Center to 
Paro, with the Straits State Park as 
part of this trail system.

• The trail would continue down Paro 
to South State St where it will 
connect to the proposed Iron Belle 
Corridor at Spring St. which is 
currently known as the Railroad 
Grade. 



Route Plans

• The trail will begin with signage in the 
Welcome Center parking lot and 
within Straits State Park, along with 
some gravel in the park. On Paro and 
South State St. will be signage only. 

• In the gravel parking lot on Spring St. 
(across from the VB building) there 
will be signage, available parking, and 
small bike repair/parking station. 
(The following images are all sourced 
from Google Maps).



Route Plans Cont.

• In some places along the route, we 
are proposing that standard parking 
be changed to angled parking so the 
trail could go along the Railroad 
Grade without impacting current 
parking spaces or the roadway 
(pictured is the intersection of 
Truckey and the Railroad Grade).



Route Plans Cont.

• Between Truckey and Central Hill is a 
section where the parking lot splits 
and there is a narrow upper level 
road. 

• We would like to make the upper 
level road entirely dedicated to the 
trail.

• There would be signage designating 
it as mixed use for ORV and 
snowmobiles.



Route Plan Cont. 

• Where the trail overlaps with 
Underhill, behind City Hall, it will 
need to be mixed use with potential 
vehicle traffic as well. 

• There will be clear signage for this 
section.



Route Plan Cont.

• We are proposing paving between E. 
Goudreau and Straits Building Center 
while including the trail in that 
section. 



Route Plans Cont. 

• Along Ojibwa Trl, in front of Little 
Bear, the trail will connect to the path 
that goes around the pond near the 
softball fields. 



Looking Forward

• Ending this trail at Little Bear allows hikers and bikers to connect via Lamotte to 
Cheeseman, where bikers can easily head over to the Silver Mountain Bike Trail. 

• In future years, this trail will be in a prime position for the proposed pedestrian 
bridge over I75 that will connect Straits State Park to Father Marquette Memorial 
Park.

• In future projects, we would like to see this trail looped, incorporating a bike 
option along the boardwalk for the full downtown biking experience. 

• Positioning ourselves as a hiking/biking friendly downtown will be crucial for our 
growth, both as a tourism destination, and as an ideal place to live and raise 
families.



QUESTIONS OR 
CONCERNS?

Please contact us at any time with questions, suggestions, concerns, or input on 
this project. 

Scott: smarshall@cityofstignace.com

Quincy: quincy@stignace.com

mailto:smarshall@cityofstignace.com
mailto:quincy@stignace.com


 Resolution 
 

The following resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember , supported by 
Councilmember : 
 
 WHEREAS, St. Ignace Visitors Bureau requests permission to conduct the “26th Annual 
Richard Crane Memorial Truck Show” and; 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 22, “Peddlers and Solicitors” of the City of St. Ignace Code, as 
amended, requires certain criteria be met by St. Ignace Visitors Bureau, to comply with the 
“Special Events” requirements of the City, and; 
 
 WHEREAS, St. Ignace Visitors Bureau has agreed to provide the City Council with all of 
the information required by Chapter 22, “Peddlers and Solicitors” of the City of St. Ignace Code, 
as amended, and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is understood that there may be fees for certain services provided by the  
City; and 
 

WHEREAS, this event will be required to follow all COVID Federal, State and Local 
regulations in place at that time to qualify for Special Events status; and 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council has determined that St. Ignace 
Visitors Bureau, has agreed to meet the criteria established in the various sections of Chapter 
22, “Peddlers and Solicitors” of the City of St. Ignace Code, as amended, within the time frame 
established in said Chapter 22, and 
 
 FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council does approve St. Ignace Visitors 
Bureau to be a “Special Events Organization”, and approves the use of the various public 
properties within the City limits for this event on the days of Thursday, September 15 through 
Sunday, September 18, 2022, and further grants St. Ignace Visitors Bureau the authority to 
control vending approved by the City during the event. The City of St. Ignace does not 
financially participate in the “Annual Richard Crane Memorial Truck Show”, and  
 
 FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the City does approve street closures, subject to 
compliance with the City and MDOT rules and regulations, and the use of the following areas 
and dates: 
 

26th Annual Richard Crane Memorial Truck Show– September 15, 16, 17, 18, 2022 at 
Little Bear East Community Center and parking lots. 
 
Music provided on Saturday, September 17, from 10 a.m. to  
4 p.m. at Little Bear East Community Center. 

 
The Truck Show will close: 

• Little Bear East parking lots Wednesday, September 14 at 5 p.m. to Sunday, 
September 18 at 12 p.m. 

• Ojibwa Trail, from Marquette to Glashaw, Friday, September 16, at 12 p.m. to 
Saturday, September 17, at dusk (not including Museum parking area); and  



• State Street, from Truckey to Marquette, Friday, September 16, at 12 p.m. to 4 
p.m., and  

• State Street, from Church to Marquette, Friday September 16, at 4 p.m. to 
Saturday, September 17, at dusk. 

 
 

Roll Call Vote:  
 
Yes:   
 
No:  
 
Absent: 
 
Resolution declared  
 
I hereby certify that the above Resolution is a true copy of a Resolution presented to the  
St. Ignace City Council for adoption at a regular meeting held Monday, April 4, 2022 at 7 p.m. 

 
 
______________________________ 
 Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 
 



























 Resolution 
 

The following resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember , supported by 
Councilmember : 
 
 WHEREAS, St. Ignace Visitors Bureau requests permission to conduct the “Antique 
Tractor Show & Crossing” and; 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 22, “Peddlers and Solicitors” of the City of St. Ignace Code, as 
amended, requires certain criteria be met by St. Ignace Visitors Bureau, to comply with the 
“Special Events” requirements of the City, and; 
 
 WHEREAS, St. Ignace Visitors Bureau has agreed to provide the City Council with all of 
the information required by Chapter 22, “Peddlers and Solicitors” of the City of St. Ignace Code, 
as amended, and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is understood that there may be fees for certain services provided by the  
City; and 
 

WHEREAS, this event will be required to follow all COVID Federal, State and Local 
regulations in place at that time to qualify for Special Events status; and 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council has determined that St. Ignace 
Visitors Bureau, has agreed to meet the criteria established in the various sections of Chapter 
22, “Peddlers and Solicitors” of the City of St. Ignace Code, as amended, within the time frame 
established in said Chapter 22, and 
 
 FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council does approve St. Ignace Visitors 
Bureau to be a “Special Events Organization”, and approves the use of the various public 
properties within the City limits for this event on the days of Friday, September 9 through 
Sunday, September 11, 2022, and further grants St. Ignace Visitors Bureau the authority to 
control vending approved by the City during the event. The City of St. Ignace does not 
financially participate in the “Antique Tractor Show & Crossing”, and  
 
 FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the City does approve street closures, subject to 
compliance with the City and MDOT rules and regulations, and the use of the following areas 
and dates: 
 

Antique Tractor Show & Crossing– September 9, 10, 11 2022 at Little Bear East 
Community Center and parking lots. 

 
The Tractor Show will close: 

• Little Bear East parking lots Friday, September 9 at 7 a.m. to Sunday, September 
11 at 12 p.m. 

• Ojibwa Trail, from Marquette to Glashaw, Friday, September 9, at 7 a.m. to 
Saturday, September 10, at 5 p.m. (not including Museum parking area). 
 

 
 
 
 



Roll Call Vote:  
 
Yes:   
 
No:  
 
Absent: 
 
Resolution declared  
 
I hereby certify that the above Resolution is a true copy of a Resolution presented to the  
St. Ignace City Council for adoption at a regular meeting held Monday, April 4, 2022 at 7 p.m. 

 
 
______________________________ 
 Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 
 






















